
 

WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS-REGULAR MEETING 

OCTOBER 22, 2020 
7525 Highland Road 

White Lake, MI 48383 
 
Ms. Spencer called the regular meeting of the White Lake Township Zoning Board of Appeals to order at 7:00 PM  
and led the Pledge of Allegiance. Roll was called: 
 
ROLL CALL:   Mike Powell  

Nik Schillack 
Josephine Spencer –Chairperson 
Dave Walz – Vice Chair 
Debby Dehart 

 
Also Present:   Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner 

Hannah Micallef, Recording Secretary 
 

Visitors:   0 
 
Approval of the Agenda: 
 Mr. Walz MOTIONED to approve the agenda as presented.  Ms. Dehart SUPPORTED and the MOTION CARRIED 
with a roll call vote (Walz/yes Dehart/yes, Powell/yes, Schillack/yes, Spencer/yes, Walz/yes). 
 
Approval of Minutes: 

Zoning Board of Appeals Special Meeting of October 15, 2020. 
Mr. Schillack MOTIONED to approve the special meeting minutes of October 15, 2020 as presented. Ms. Dehart 
SUPPORTED and the MOTION CARRIED with a roll call vote (Schillack/yes Dehart/yes, Powell/yes, Walz/yes, 
Spencer/yes). 
 
New Business: 
 

a. Applicant:  Mack Industries (Howard Mack) 
 8265 White Lake Road 
 White Lake, MI 48386 

Location: 8275 White Lake Road 
 White Lake, MI 48386 identified as 12-01-176-003 

Request: The applicant requests to construct a building, requiring a variance from Article 
3.1.20.E, LM Light Manufacturing Building Height due to the proposed height of 
the building. 

 
Ms. Spencer noted for the record that 16 owners within 300 feet were notified.  0 letters were received in favor, 
0 letters were received in opposition and 0 letters was returned undeliverable from the US Postal Service. 

 
Property Description   
 
The approximately 77.58-acre parcel identified as 8275 White Lake Road is located on the south side of White 
Lake Road, west of Cross Road, and zoned LM (Light Manufacturing).  The property is used by Mack Industries to 
manufacture precast concrete structures.  The 93.25-acre Mack Industries site is comprised of two parcels, the 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 22, 2020 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

subject site referenced above the adjacent 15.67-acre parcel to the east (Parcel Number 12-01-201-005) 
addressed as 8265 White Lake Road. 
 
Applicant’s Proposal 
 
Mack Industries, the applicant, is proposing to construct a 70-foot by 200-foot (14,000 square feet) building, to 
increase manufacturing capabilities.  No additional parking is proposed.  Exterior elevations provided by the 
applicant show the building would be covered by pre-finished metal siding, with split-faced concrete block eight 
(8) feet up the base around the perimeter of the building.       
 
Planner’s Report 
 
The building would be setback 552.56 feet from White Lake Road.  In the LM zoning district, the maximum 
building height allowed is 40 feet; the proposed average height of the building is 43’-3”.  A variance of 3.25 feet 
is requested to exceed the maximum building height. 
 
The applicant applied for administrative site plan review to construct the building.  All reviewing parties 
recommended approval (see attached).  The Planning Department recommended approval of the site plan with 
conditions, including the applicant receiving a building height variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals.  
 
Mr. Schillack asked staff why the Light Manufacturing zoning district had a 44’ height restriction. Mr. Quagliata 
said the height standard came from 
 
Jim Butler was present to represent the applicant. The proposed building would be set back from White Lake 
Road, and would include extensive landscaping. The applicant made the height request because he would be 
getting into a different type of “material” to sell and expanding his goods 
 
Ms. Dehart asked Mr. Butler if the building would be 1 story? Mr. Butler confirmed. 
Mr. Powell asked Mr. Butler if there would be a 60’ crane inside the building? Mr. Butler confirmed. Mr. Powell 
asked the applicant’s representative if the proposed building would be fire suppressed? Mr. Salsider it would 
not and there would be fire extinguishers present. 
 
Ms. Spencer opened the public hearing at 7:14 PM. Seeing no public comment, she closed the hearing at 7:15 
PM. 
 
Mr. Walz MOVED to approve the variance requested by Mack Industries from Article 3.1.20.E of the Zoning 
Ordinance for Parcel Number 12-01-176-003, identified as 8275 White Lake Road, in order to construct a 
building that would exceed the maximum building height allowed by 3.25 feet.  This approval will have the 
following conditions: 
 
• The Applicant shall obtain all necessary permits from the White Lake Township Building Department. 

 
• Approval of this variance is in accordance with the administrative site plan review approval by the Planning 

Department. 
 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 22, 2020 
 

3 | P a g e  
 

Mr. Schillack SUPPORTED, and the MOTION CARRIED with a roll call vote (5 yes votes): 
Walz: YES; there was a practical difficulty based upon the nature of the building and the constraints of the 
building 
Schillack: YES; there was a practical difficulty and work had been done to  
Spencer YES; there was a practical difficulty and  
Powell: YES; for the reasons stated. 
Dehart: YES; for the reasons stated. 
 
 

b. Applicant:  Brett Petrice 
  4250 Oakguard Court 
  White Lake, MI 48383 
Location: 4259 Oakguard Court 
  White Lake, MI 48383 identified as 12-07-176-016 
Request: The applicant requests to add a covered front porch to a single-family house, 

requiring a variance from Article 3.1.6.E, R1-D Single Family Residential Front-
Yard Setback due to the proposed front yard setback.  Variances from Article 
3.1.6.E, R1-D Single Family Residential Minimum Lot Area and Minimum Lot 
Width are also required.   

 
Ms. Spencer noted for the record that 24 owners within 300 feet were notified.  0 letters were received in favor, 
0 letters were received in opposition and 0 letters was returned undeliverable from the US Postal Service. 
 
Property Description   
 
The approximately 0.135-acre (5,880.6 square feet) parcel identified as 4259 Oakguard Court is the northerly 
40.64 feet of Lot 96 of the White Lake Grove subdivision and zoned R1-D (Single Family Residential).  The existing 
house on the property (approximately 825 square feet in size) utilizes a private well for potable water and a 
private septic system for sanitation.   
 
Applicant’s Proposal 
 
Brett Petrice, the applicant, on behalf of property owner Jon M. Savitsky, is proposing to construct a covered 
porch on the front of the house.     
 
Planner’s Report 
 
Currently the existing house is nonconforming to setbacks; the structure is located 2.1 feet from the south side 
property line, 7 feet from the north side property line, and 28 feet from the front property line.  A minimum 10-
foot side yard setback and 30-foot front yard setback is required in the R1-D zoning district.  The parcel is also 
nonconforming due to a 6,119.4 square foot deficiency in lot area and a 39.36-foot deficiency in lot width.  In the 
R1-D zoning district the minimum lot size requirement is 12,000 square feet and the minimum lot width 
requirement is 80 feet. 
 
A covered or enclosed porch is considered part of the principal structure and therefore subject to the same 
setbacks as the house.  The proposed covered porch would be 8’ by 12’-6” (100 square feet) in size and added on 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 22, 2020 
 

4 | P a g e  
 

to the front of the house.  The porch would be located 21 feet from the front property line.  A variance of nine 
feet is requested to encroach into the front yard setback. 
 
Mr. Petrice was present to speak on behalf of the homeowner. He said he wanted to build a porch with metal 
roof.  The house was built without a porch.  
 
Mr. Walz asked the applicant if there were any other reasons other than aesthetics for the construction of the 
proposed porch?  Mr.  Petrice said the porch would also serve for functionality, as the homeowner did not have 
a garage, the proposed porch would serve as a “loading” area for the homeowner’s vehicle. 
 
Mr. Powell asked if the structure would have a foundation. Mr. Petrice said the proposed porch would have two 
sonic tubes installed. Mr. Powell asked if the proposed project would be a roof overtop brick pavers set at grade, 
without any walls or additional doors. Mr. Petrice confirmed. 
. 
Mr. Quagliata said a covered porch would need a variance because in a future homeowner could enclose the 
porch and it would become living space. 
 
Ms. Spencer opened the public hearing at 7:31 PM. Seeing no public comment, she closed the public hearing at 
7:32 PM. 
 
Mr. Schillack MOVED To approve the variance requested by Brett Petrice from Article 3.1.6.E of the Zoning 
Ordinance for Parcel Number  12-07-176-016, identified as 4259 Oakguard Court in order to construct a covered 
porch that would encroach nine feet into the required front yard setback.  A 39.36-foot variance from the 
required lot width and 6,119.4 square foot variance from the required lot size are also granted from Article 
3.1.6.E.  This approval will have the following condition: 
 
• The Applicant shall obtain all necessary permits from the White Lake Township Building Department. 
 
Ms. Dehart SUPPORTED, and the MOTION CARRIED with a roll call vote (4 yes votes): 
Schillack: YES; there was a practical difficulty. 
Dehart: YES; there was a hardship with the lot. 
Walz: NO; there was no practical difficulty demonstrated. 
Powell: YES; the applicant did not build the home, therefore it is not a self created hardship.  
Spencer: YES; the lot was non conforming and the situation was unique and not self created. 
 
 

c. Applicant:  M.J. Whelan Construction 
  620 N. Milford Road 
  Milford, MI 48381 
Location: 10199 Lakeside Drive 
  White Lake, MI 48386 identified as 12-22-477-011 
Request: The applicant requests to construct a second story addition to a single-family 

house, requiring variances from Article 3.1.6.E, R1-D Single Family Residential 
Front-Yard Setback and Side-Yard Setback due to the proposed building set-
backs.  Variances from Article 3.1.6.E, R1-D Single Family Residential Minimum 
Lot Area and Minimum Lot Width are also required. 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 22, 2020 
 

5 | P a g e  
 

Ms. Spencer noted for the record that 30 owners within 300 feet were notified.  0 letters were received in favor, 
0 letters were received in opposition and 0 letters was returned undeliverable from the US Postal Service. 

 
Property Description   
 
The approximately 0.223-acre (9,713.88 square feet) parcel identified as 10199 Lakeside Drive is located on 
Oxbow Lake and zoned R1-D (Single Family Residential).  The existing house on the property (approximately 1,830 
square feet in size) utilizes a private well for potable water and a private septic system for sanitation.   
 
Applicant’s Proposal 
 
M.J. Whelan Construction, the applicant, on behalf of property owner Laura Dobbs, is proposing to construct an 
addition to the first and second stories of the house.  The applicant indicated the project includes remodeling 
both stories the existing house. 
 
Planner’s Report 
 
Currently the existing house is nonconforming to setbacks; the structure is located 4.1 feet from the east side 
property line, 4.2 feet from the west side property line, and 6.7 feet from the front property line.  A minimum 
10-foot side yard setback and 30-foot front yard setback is required in the R1-D zoning district.  The parcel is also 
nonconforming due to a 2,286.12 square foot deficiency in lot area and a 21.93-foot deficiency in lot width.  In 
the R1-D zoning district the minimum lot size requirement is 12,000 square feet and the minimum lot width 
requirement is 80 feet. 
 
The proposed first floor addition is 48 square feet in size and located 9.5 feet from the east side lot line.  Currently 
the second story is 705 square feet in size and the proposed addition on that level is 805 square feet in size.  The 
second story addition at the front of the house would be located five feet from the east side property line and 
6.7 feet from the front property line.  At the rear of the house the wall of the proposed second story is five feet 
from the west side lot line; however, the proposed roof overhang is within five feet of the side lot line.  Article 5, 
Section 3 of the zoning ordinance prohibits roofs, gutters, windows, and open balconies from projecting closer 
than five feet to a lot line.  Article 7, Section 27.vii of the zoning ordinance prohibits the Zoning Board of Appeals 
from granting a variance of less than five feet from a side lot line for safety reasons.     
 
The applicant did not provide the value of improvements on their building permit application. Because the 
current structure is non conforming, the value of improvements must be taken into account. The value of 
improvement for the addition was valued at $90,000 and the SEV for the current building was $150,000.  A 
variance to exceed the allowed value of improvements was not requested or published. 
 
Mr. Schillack asked staff if the proposed roof overhang projected into the side lot line. Mr. Quagliata confirmed. 
 
Mr. Powell asked staff how far the applicant was planning to build from the garage to the home. Mr. Quagliata 
said the addition would go over the entire garage, and the  roof overhang would be 6.7’ from the front property 
line.  
 
Ms. Dehart asked staff if the Building Department made applicants aware a value of work needed to be provided 
on their applications? Mr. Quagliata said there would be changes made to the ZBA applications so where an 
application would not be accepted without the value of work listed. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 22, 2020 
 

6 | P a g e  
 

 
Matt Whalen was present to speak on behalf of his case. He said he pulled in two of the side walls 9”. The 
overhang in the plans was existing. The covered front porch was drawn with its existing overhang as well. 
 
Mr. Powell asked Mr. Whalen if the storage room over the garage was going to be a habitable space? Mr. Whalen 
confirmed.  Mr. Powell asked staff if the concern was a new overhang being created, or with the current 
overhang? Mr. Quagliata said the concern was how the new overhang was proposed to be constructed. 
 
Mr. Whalen said the new gables on the addition were pulled in 9”. 
 
Ms. Spencer opened the public hearing at 8:02 PM. Seeing no public comment, she closed the public hearing at 
8:02 PM. 
 
MS. Dehart MOVED to table the variance requests of M.J. Whelan Construction for Parcel Number 12-22-477-
011, identified as 10199 Lakeside Drive, to consider comments stated during this public hearing. 
 
 Mr. Schillack SUPPORTED, and the MOTION CARRIED with a roll call vote (5 yes votes): 
 
 
Dehart: YES;  
Schillack: YES;  
Powell: YES; for the reasons stated. 
Walz: YES; for the reasons stated. 
Spencer: YES; for the reasons stated. 
 
 
 
Other Business: 
There was discussion regarding language for resolution for stake survey requirements for future ZBA applications. 
 
Adjournment:   Mr. Walz MOTIONED to adjourn the meeting at 8:33 P.M.  Ms. Dehart SUPPORTED. All in favor. 
 
Next Meeting Date:  December 10, 2020  
 



WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

 

REPORT OF THE  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT  

 
 
TO:  Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
FROM: Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner 
 
DATE: December 10, 2020 
 
 
 
Agenda item: 6a 
 
 
Appeal Date: December 10, 2020 (Tabled from October 15, 2020)  
  
 
Applicant:  SLT Properties LLC 
  
   
Address:  2439 Fenton Road 
   Hartland, MI 48353 
 
   
Zoning:  R1-D Single Family Residential 
 
 
Location: 10201 Joanna K Avenue 
 White Lake, MI 48386 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Property Description   
 
The approximately 0.114-acre (4,965.84 square feet) parcel identified as 10201 Joanna K 
Avenue is located on Oxbow Lake and zoned R1-D (Single Family Residential).  The 
existing house on the property (approximately 645 square feet in size) utilizes a private 
well for potable water and a private septic system for sanitation. 
 
Applicant’s Proposal 
 
SLT Properties LLC, the applicant, is proposing to construct a second-story addition on 
the existing single-story house. 
 
Planner’s Report 
 
The existing house was built in 1938 and is considered nonconforming because the 
southwest corner of the house is located 2.56 feet from the side lot line, the northwest 
corner of the house is located 3.17 feet from the side lot line, the northeast corner of the 
house is located 6.22 feet from the side lot line, and the house is located 21.08 feet from 
the front lot line.  A minimum 10-foot side yard setback and 30-foot front yard setback 
are required in the R1-D zoning district.  The parcel is also nonconforming due to a 
7,034.16 square foot deficiency in lot area and a 55.1-foot deficiency in lot width (24.90 
feet in width at the road right-of-way line); in the R1-D zoning district the minimum lot 
size requirement is 12,000 square feet and the minimum lot width requirement is 80 feet. 
 
Article 7, Section 23 of the zoning ordinance states nonconforming structures may not be 
enlarged or altered in a way which increases its nonconformity.  The proposed second-
story addition would be 482 square feet in size and at its closest point would encroach 
five (5) feet into the required 10-foot side yard setback from both the east and west 
property lines. 
 
Article 7, Section 28 of the zoning ordinance states repairs and maintenance to 
nonconforming structures cannot exceed fifty percent (50%) of the State Equalized 
Valuation (SEV) in any twelve (12) consecutive months.  Further, the ordinance does not 
allow the cubic content of nonconforming structures to be increased.  Based on the SEV 
of the structure ($27,870), the maximum extent of improvements cannot exceed $13,935.  
The value of the proposed work is $35,368.  A variance to exceed the allowed value of 
improvements by 254% is requested.   
 
The requested variances are listed in the table on the following page. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Variance # Ordinance 
Section Subject Standard Requested 

Variance Result 

1 Article 3.1.6.E Side yard 
setback 10 feet 5 feet  

(east and west) 5 feet 

2 Article 3.1.6.E Front yard 
setback 30 feet 8.92 feet 21.08 feet 

3 Article 3.1.6.E Minimum lot 
size 

12,000 
square feet 

7,034.16 square 
feet 

4.965.84 
square feet 

4 Article 3.1.6.E Minimum lot 
width 80 feet 55.10 feet 24.90 feet 

5 Article 7.28.A Nonconforming 
structure 

50% SEV 
($13,935) 254% 

$21,433 over 
allowed 

improvements 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals Options: 
 
Approval:  I move to approve the variances requested by SLT Properties LLC from 
Article 3.1.6.E and 7.28.A of the Zoning Ordinance for Parcel Number 12-22-427-003, 
identified as 10201 Joanna K Avenue, in order to construct a second-story addition that 
would encroach 8.92 feet into the required front yard setback, 5 feet into the required side 
yard setback from both the east and west property lines, and exceed the allowed value of 
improvements to a nonconforming structure by 254%.  A 55.10-foot variance from the 
required lot width and 7,034.16 square foot variance from the required lot size are also 
granted from Article 3.1.6.E.  This approval will have the following conditions: 
 
• The Applicant shall obtain all necessary permits from the White Lake Township 

Building Department. 
 
Denial:  I move to deny the variances requested by SLT Properties LLC for Parcel 
Number 12-22-427-003, identified as 10201 Joanna K Avenue, due to the following 
reason(s): 
 
Table:  I move to table the variance requests of SLT Properties LLC for Parcel Number 
12-22-427-003, identified as 10201 Joanna K Avenue, to consider comments stated 
during this public hearing. 
 
Attachments: 
 
1. Variance application dated August 24, 2020. 
2. Applicant’s written statement. 
3. Letter from Lopez Engineering, Inc. dated November 9, 2020. 
4. Certificate of survey dated March 17, 2020. 
5. Building elevations and floor plans dated November 11, 2020 
6. Letter of denial from the Building Department dated August 24, 2020. 



 
 
 
 

 
 





















WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

 

REPORT OF THE  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT  

 
 
TO:  Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
FROM: Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner 
 
DATE: December 10, 2020 
 
 
 
Agenda item: 6b 
 
 
Appeal Date: December 10, 2020 (Tabled from October 22, 2020)  
  
 
Applicant:  M.J. Whelan Construction  
  
   
Address:  620 N. Milford Road 
   Milford, MI 48381 
 
   
Zoning:  R1-D Single Family Residential 
 
 
Location: 10199 Lakeside Drive 
 White Lake, MI 48386 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Property Description   
 
The approximately 0.223-acre (9,713.88 square feet) parcel identified as 10199 Lakeside 
Drive is located on Oxbow Lake and zoned R1-D (Single Family Residential).  The 
existing house on the property (approximately 1,830 square feet in size) utilizes a private 
well for potable water and a private septic system for sanitation.   
 
Applicant’s Proposal 
 
M.J. Whelan Construction, the applicant, on behalf of property owner Laura Dobbs, is 
proposing to construct an addition to the first and second stories of the house.  The 
applicant indicated the project includes remodeling both stories of the existing house. 
 
Planner’s Report 
 
Currently the existing house is nonconforming to setbacks; the structure is located 4.1 
feet from the east side property line, 4.2 feet from the west side property line, and 6.7 feet 
from the front property line.  A minimum 10-foot side yard setback and 30-foot front 
yard setback is required in the R1-D zoning district.  The parcel is also nonconforming 
due to a 2,286.12 square foot deficiency in lot area and a 21.93-foot deficiency in lot 
width.  In the R1-D zoning district the minimum lot size requirement is 12,000 square 
feet and the minimum lot width requirement is 80 feet. 
 
The proposed first floor addition is 48 square feet in size and located 9.5 feet from the 
east side lot line.  Currently the second story is 705 square feet in size and the proposed 
addition on that level is 805 square feet in size.  The second story addition at the front of 
the house would be located five feet from the east side property line and 9.5 feet from the 
front property line.  At the rear of the house the wall of the proposed second story is five 
feet from the west side lot line; however, the proposed roof overhang is within five feet 
of the side lot line.  Article 5, Section 3 of the zoning ordinance prohibits roofs, gutters, 
windows, and open balconies from projecting closer than five feet to a lot line.  Article 7, 
Section 27.vii of the zoning ordinance prohibits the Zoning Board of Appeals from 
granting a variance of less than five feet from a side lot line for safety reasons. 
 
Based on the improvements to the nonconforming portion of the house that encroaches 
farther than 9.5 feet towards the front property line, a variance of 23.3 feet is required to 
cover the existing 6.7-foot front yard setback.  
 
Article 7, Section 28 of the zoning ordinance states repairs and maintenance to 
nonconforming structures cannot exceed fifty percent (50%) of the State Equalized 
Valuation (SEV) in any twelve (12) consecutive months.  Further, the ordinance does not 
allow the cubic content of nonconforming structures to be increased.  Based on the SEV 
of the structure ($105,340), the maximum extent of improvements cannot exceed 
$52,670.  The value of the proposed work is $90,000.  A variance to exceed the allowed 
value of improvements by 170.86% is requested.   
 



Based on the submitted plans and scope of the project staff believes the valuation of work 
is underestimated and would exceed $90,000, therefore the requested variance for the 
value of improvements is inaccurate.  For reference, the 2020 Building Valuation Data 
published by the International Code Council estimates cost of construction at $122.46 per 
square foot for living areas.  Including the alteration/renovation of the majority of the 
existing house and the addition, an estimate for the value of improvement could range 
from $120,000 - $140,000.  
 
The requested variances are listed in the following table.  
 

Variance # Ordinance 
Section Subject Standard Requested 

Variance Result 

1 Article 3.1.6.E Front yard 
setback 30 feet 23.3 feet 6.7 feet 

2 Article 3.1.6.E Side yard 
setback 10 feet 5 feet 

(east and west) 
5 feet 

(east and west) 

3 Article 3.1.6.E Minimum lot 
size 12,000 sq. ft. 2,286.12 sq. ft. 9,713.88 sq. ft. 

4 Article 3.1.6.E Minimum lot 
width 80 feet 21.93 feet 58.07 feet 

5 Article 7.28.A Nonconforming 
structure 

50% SEV 
($52,670) 170.86% 

$37,330 over 
allowed 

improvements 
 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals Options: 
 
Approval:  I move to approve the variances requested by M.J. Whelan Construction 
from Article 3.1.6.E and Article 7.28.A of the Zoning Ordinance for Parcel Number 12-
22-477-011, identified as 10199 Lakeside Drive, in order to alter the existing building 
and construct an addition that would encroach 23.3 feet into the required front yard 
setback, 5 feet into the required side yard setback from both the east and west property 
lines, and exceed the allowed value of improvements to a nonconforming structure by 
170.86%.  A 21.93-foot variance from the required lot width and 2,286.12 square foot 
variance from the required lot size are also granted from Article 3.1.6.E.  This approval 
will have the following conditions: 
 
• The Applicant shall obtain all necessary permits from the White Lake Township 

Building Department. 
 

• The projection of the roof overhang shall be no closer than five feet to the east and 
west side lot lines.  An as-built survey shall be required to verify the side yard 
setbacks.  

 



Denial:  I move to deny the variances requested by M.J. Whelan Construction for 
Parcel Number 12-22-477-011, identified as 10199 Lakeside Drive, due to the following 
reason(s): 
Table:  I move to table the variance requests of M.J. Whelan Construction for Parcel 
Number 12-22-477-011, identified as 10199 Lakeside Drive, to consider comments stated 
during this public hearing. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
1. Variance application dated September 24, 2020. 
2. Survey dated July 29, 2020. 
3. Site plan, building elevations, and floor plans dated November 10, 2020. 
4. Existing building elevations and floor plans dated November 7, 2020. 
5. Letter of denial from the Building Department dated September 30, 2020. 
 
 

 
 





































WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

 

REPORT OF THE  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT  

 
 
TO:  Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
FROM: Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner 
 
DATE: December 10, 2020 
 
 
 
Agenda item: 6c 
 
 
Appeal Date: December 10, 2020  
  
 
Applicant:  Dale Schneider 
  
   
Address:  8034 Mountain View 
   White Lake, MI 48386 
 
   
Zoning:  RM-1 Attached Single Family Residential 
 
 
Location: 8018 Mountain View 
 White Lake, MI 48386 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Property Description   
 
The approximately 2.08-acre (90,604.8 square feet) parcel identified as 8018 Mountain 
View is located west of Williams Lake Road, north of the Bluffs of Williams Lake 
Crossings, and zoned RM-1 (Attached Single Family Residential).  The existing building 
on the property utilizes a private well for potable water and a private septic system for 
sanitation.   
 
Applicant’s Proposal 
 
Dale Schneider, the applicant, is proposing to construct a duplex on the south side of 
Mountain View.  A 22-foot by 36-foot (792 square feet) three-car garage would be 
located between the two units.  The westerly unit is 30-feet by 64-feet (1,920 square feet) 
in size and the easterly unit is 26-feet by 40-feet (1,040 square feet) in size.     
 
Planner’s Report 
 
Currently the property is occupied by a 5-unit apartment building.  Four units were 
constructed sometime between 1980 and 1990 and the fifth unit, which is currently 
occupied by the applicant, was completed in 2004.  Mountain View, a private road, runs 
east to west through the southern portion of the parcel.  The existing building is located 
north of the private road.   
 
The zoning to the north, south, and west of the property is RM-1.  The zoning to the east 
(across Williams Lake Road) is Waterford Township R1-C (Single-Family Residential).  
Note while the property to the south is zoned RM-1, based on a consent judgment 
detached single-family (Bluffs of Williams Lake Crossings) is the adjacent land use to 
the south of the subject site. 
 
As Mountain View runs through the parcel, the portions of property north and south of 
the road are considered separate parcels for setbacks.  The subject site south of the 
Mountain View right-of-way is approximately 0.40 acre in size and a corner lot, with 
frontage on Williams Lake Road to the east.  Corner lots are required to meet the width 
requirement on each street upon which the lot fronts.  The minimum lot width 
requirement is 100 feet in the RM-1 zoning district, and the subject site is 270 feet in 
width along the Mountain View right-of-way and 65 feet in width along the Williams 
Lake Road right-of-way.  A 35-foot variance for lot width is required. 
 
The minimum front and rear yard setbacks are 40 feet in the RM-1 zoning district, and a 
minimum 25-foot side yard setback is required.  The proposed duplex building is located 
21.62 feet from the Mountain View right-of-way, therefore a variance of 18.38 is 
required to encroach into the front yard setback.  The submitted site plan also shows the 
proposed building located 25 feet from the south property line, therefore a variance of 15 
feet is required to encroach into the rear yard setback.  A variance for lot coverage is not 
required. 
 
 



Building elevations and floor plans were not provided by the applicant.  However, the 
applicant indicated the units and garage would be manufactured single-story structures 
which would be connected over a basement foundation on site.  If the Zoning Board of 
Appeals approves the request, staff recommends a condition to prohibit additional height 
over one story from being constructed in the future to mitigate the impact on the 
adjoining properties to the south from the duplex encroaching into the rear yard setback. 
 
Additionally, if the Board approves the request, the screening requirement along the 
south property line should be established as a condition.  The zoning ordinance offers 
options to provide an appropriate amount of screening between properties based on the 
zoning of an adjacent parcel.  Following are the screening options outlined in the zoning 
ordinance based on the zoning of the subject site and adjacent properties to the south: 
 
• Land Form Buffer 

o Height: 3-foot berm with a 2-foot crown and maximum 3:1 slope; 20 feet in 
width 

o Planting Requirements: 1 large deciduous, 1 evergreen tree and 8 shrubs for 
every 30 linear feet 

 
• Buffer Strip and Obscuring Fence 

o 1 large deciduous or evergreen tree and 4 shrubs for every 15 linear feet; 20 
feet in width 

o 6-foot-tall fence 
 
• Screen Wall 

o Height: 6 foot 
o Width: 8 inches of brick, or decorative concrete 
o Planting Requirements: 5-foot greenbelt (1 large deciduous or evergreen tree 

and 8 shrubs for every 30 linear feet) adjacent to screen wall for its entire 
length 

 
The requested variances are listed in the following table. 
 

Variance # Ordinance 
Section Subject Standard Requested 

Variance Result 

1 Article 3.1.8.E Front yard 
setback 40 feet 18.38 feet 21.62 feet 

2 Article 3.1.8.E Rear yard 
setback 40 feet 15 feet 25 feet 

3 Article 3.1.8.E Minimum lot 
width 100 feet 35 feet 65 feet 

 
 
 
 
 



Zoning Board of Appeals Options: 
 
Approval:  I move to approve the variances requested by Dale Schneider from Article 
3.1.8.E of the Zoning Ordinance for Parcel Number 12-25-276-010, identified as 8018 
Mountain View, in order to construct a duplex that would encroach 18.38 feet into the 
required front yard setback and 15 feet into the required rear yard setback.  A 35-foot 
variance from the required lot width is also granted from Article 3.1.8.E.  This approval 
will have the following conditions: 
 
• The Applicant shall obtain all necessary permits from the White Lake Township 

Building Department. 
 

• Additional building height over one story shall be prohibited from being constructed 
in the future. 

 
• The south property line shall be screened by                            TBD                              . 
 
Denial:  I move to deny the variances requested by Dale Schneider for Parcel Number 
12-25-276-010, identified as 8018 Mountain View, due to the following reason(s): 
 
Table:  I move to table the variances requests of Dale Schneider for Parcel Number 12-
25-276-010, identified as 8018 Mountain View, to consider comments stated during this 
public hearing. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
1. Variance application dated October 16, 2020. 
2. Site plan dated October 9, 2020. 
3. Letter of denial from the Building Department dated October 27, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 











WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

 

REPORT OF THE  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT  

 
 
TO:  Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
FROM: Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner 
 
DATE: December 10, 2020 
 
 
 
Agenda item: 6e 
 
 
Appeal Date: December 10, 2020  
 
 
Applicant:  Margaret Lepkowski 
 
  
Address:  11031 Beryl Drive 
   White Lake, MI 48386 
 
  
Zoning:  R1-D Single Family Residential 
 
 
Location: 1240 Castlewood Drive 
 White Lake, MI 48386 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Property Description   
 
The approximately 0.145-acre (6,316.2 square feet) parcel identified as 1240 Castlewood 
Drive is located on Sugden Lake and zoned R1-D (Single Family Residential).  The 
existing house on the property (approximately 720 square feet in size) utilizes a private 
well for potable water and the public sanitary sewer system for sanitation. 
 
Applicant’s Proposal 
 
Margaret Lepkowski, the applicant, is proposing to construct a single-story addition on 
the north side of the house and a covered porch on the east side of the house. 
 
Planner’s Report 
 
The existing house was built in 1932 and is nonconforming to setbacks.  A certificate of 
survey from 1987 shows the house located 4.3 feet from the south side lot line and 17.83 
feet from the front lot line.  However, the survey does not show the correct location of the 
front lot line.  The platted lot does not extend to the pavement edge of Castlewood Drive.  
Based on a GIS measurement the house is approximately 10 feet from the front lot line. 
 

 
 
The proposed 8’-5.5” by 22’-8” (194 square feet) single-story addition would be located 
on the north side of the house and eight (8) feet from the single-car detached garage.  
Article 5, Section 7.A of the zoning ordinance states no detached garage may be located 
closer than 10 feet to any principal structure or building unless it conforms to all 
regulations of the ordinance applicable to principal structures or buildings.   
 



Based on the submitted survey the garage is nonconforming with a four (4) foot setback 
from the north side lot line.  The garage would be part of the principal structure if located 
within 10 feet of the addition, and therefore subject to the 10-foot side yard setback 
requirement in the R1-D zoning district.  Article 7, Section 27.vii of the zoning ordinance 
prohibits the Zoning Board of Appeals from granting a variance to permit a setback of 
less than five feet from a side lot line for safety reasons.  A five-foot variance is being 
requested, which would require the applicant reconstruct the north wall of the garage to 
be five feet from the side lot line. 
 
The proposed covered porch is 6 feet by 11 feet (66 square feet) in size and would be 
added to the front of the house.  As the submitted survey and site plan uses the pavement 
edge of Castlewood Drive for the front lot line, the actual variance request for the setback 
from the platted front lot line is unknown. 
 
The parcel is also nonconforming due to a 5,683.8 square foot deficiency in lot area and a 
15-foot deficiency in lot width.  In the R1-D zoning district the minimum lot size 
requirement is 12,000 square feet and the minimum lot width requirement is 80 feet.  The 
applicant is requesting variances to address the area and width nonconformities.  
 
Article 7.28 of the zoning ordinance states repairs and maintenance to nonconforming 
structures cannot exceed fifty percent (50%) of the State Equalized Valuation (SEV) in 
any period of twelve (12) consecutive months.  Further, the ordinance does not allow the 
cubic content of nonconforming structures to be increased.  Based on the SEV of the 
structure ($55,960), the maximum extent of improvements cannot exceed $27,980.  The 
value of the proposed work is $35,000.  A variance to exceed the allowed value of 
improvements by 125% is requested. 
 
The requested variances are listed in the following table. 
 

Variance # Ordinance 
Section Subject Standard Requested 

Variance Result 

1 Article 3.1.6.E Front yard 
setback 30 feet ? feet ? feet 

2 Article 3.1.6.E Side yard setback 10 feet  5 feet 
5 feet (with 

garage 
rebuild) 

3 Article 5.7.A Accessory 
building setback 10 feet 2 feet 8 feet (from 

house) 

4 Article 7.28.A Nonconforming 
structure 

50% SEV 
($27,980) 125% 

$7,020 
over allowed 

improvements 

5 Article 3.1.6.E Minimum lot size 12,000 
square feet 5,683.8 square feet 6,316.2 

square feet 

6 Article 3.1.6.E Minimum lot 
width 80 feet 15 feet 65 feet 

 



Recommended Motions: 
 
Approval:  I move to approve the variances requested by Margaret Lepkowski from 
Article 3.1.6.E and Article 5.7.A of the Zoning Ordinance for Parcel Number 12-34-129-
018, identified as 1240 Castlewood Drive, in order to construct a covered porch that 
would encroach              feet into the required front yard setback, an addition that would 
encroach 2 feet into the required setback from the detached garage and a 5-foot variance 
from the north side lot line.  A variance from Article 7.28.A is also granted to exceed the 
allowed value of improvements to a nonconforming structure by 125%.  A 15-foot 
variance from the required lot width and a 5,683.8 square foot variance from the required 
lot size are also granted from Article 3.1.6.E.  This approval will have the following 
conditions: 
 
• The Applicant shall obtain all necessary permits from the White Lake Township 

Building Department. 
 

• The north side wall of the garage shall be removed and reconstructed to establish a 
five-foot side yard setback, which shall be measured from the roof overhang of the 
garage. 

 
• Prior to construction of the covered porch a survey shall be required to verify the 

location of the front lot line. 
 

• Following construction of the addition and reconstruction of the detached garage an 
as-built survey shall be required to verify setbacks. 

 
 
Denial:  I move to deny the variances requested by Margaret Lepkowski for Parcel 
Number 12-34-129-018, identified as 1240 Castlewood Drive, due to the following 
reason(s): 
 
Table:  I move to table the variance requests of Margaret Lepkowski for Parcel Number 
12-34-129-018, identified as 1240 Castlewood Drive, to consider comments stated during 
this public hearing. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
1. Variance application dated November 10, 2020. 
2. Applicant’s written statement. 
3. Certificate of survey dated October 22, 1987. 
4. Site plan dated August 3, 2020.  
5. Foundation plan and sections, elevations, and floor plans dated August 3, 2020 
6. Letter of denial from the Building Department dated September 2, 2020. 



 
 
 
 

 
 
 



















WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

 

REPORT OF THE  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT  

 
 
TO:  Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
FROM: Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner 
 
DATE: December 10, 2020 
 
 
 
Agenda item: 6d 
 
 
Appeal Date: December 10, 2020  
  
 
Applicant:  Wade Paris 
  
   
Address:  9377 Gale Road 
   White Lake, MI 48386 
 
   
Zoning:  R1-D Single Family Residential 
 
 
Location: Kingston Road, Lot 83 English Villas Subdivision 
 White Lake, MI 48386 identified as Parcel 12-14-233-007 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Property Description   
 
The approximately 0.116-acre (5,087 square feet) parcel identified as Parcel Number 12-
14-233-007 is located on Pontiac Lake and zoned R1-D (Single Family Residential).  The 
public sanitary sewer system is available to serve the site. 
 
Applicant’s Proposal 
 
Wade Paris, the applicant, is proposing to construct a new house on an undeveloped lot. 
 
Planner’s Report 
 
The parcel is nonconforming due to a 6,913 square foot deficiency in lot area and a 20-
foot deficiency in lot width (60 feet in width at the front lot line); in the R1-D zoning 
district the minimum lot size requirement is 12,000 square feet and the minimum lot 
width requirement is 80 feet. 
 
The applicant is proposing to construct a 2,668 square foot two-story house, including a 
one-car attached garage.  The proposed house would be located 16.8 feet from the west 
property line.  The minimum front yard setback is 30 feet in the R1-D zoning district; 
therefore, a 13.2-foot variance is being requested to encroach into the front yard setback.  
Additionally, the proposed lot coverage is 26.22% (1,334 square feet), which is 6.22% 
(316.6 square feet) beyond the 20% maximum lot coverage allowed (1,017.4 square feet). 
 
The requested variances are listed in the following table. 
 

Variance # Ordinance 
Section Subject Standard Requested 

Variance Result 

2 Article 3.1.6.E Front yard 
setback 30 feet 13.2 feet 16.8 feet 

3 Article 3.1.6.E Maximum lot 
coverage 

20% 
(1,017.4 

square feet) 

6.22% 
(316.6 square feet) 

26.22% (1,334 
square feet) 

4 Article 3.1.6.E Minimum lot 
size 

12,000 
square feet 6,913 square feet 5,087 square 

feet 

5 Article 3.1.6.E Minimum lot 
width 80 feet 20 feet 60 feet 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Zoning Board of Appeals Options: 
 
Approval:  I move to approve the variances requested by Wade Paris from Article 
3.1.6.E of the Zoning Ordinance for Parcel Number 12-14-233-007 in order to construct a 
new house that would exceed the allowed lot coverage by 6.22% and encroach 13.2 feet 
into the required front yard setback.  A 20-foot variance from the required lot width and 
6,913 square foot variance from the required lot size are also granted from Article 
3.1.6.E.  This approval will have the following conditions: 
 
• The Applicant shall obtain all necessary permits from the White Lake Township 

Building Department. 
 
• The roofline along the north and south sides of the house shall be guttered and down-

spouted with a solid storm sewer system directed towards the lake. 
 
Denial:  I move to deny the variances requested by Wade Paris for Parcel Number 12-
14-233-007 due to the following reason(s): 
 
Table:  I move to table the variance requests of Wade Paris for Parcel Number 12-14-
233-007 to consider comments stated during this public hearing. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
1. Variance application dated October 28, 2020. 
2. Applicant’s written statement. 
3. Site plan dated October 16, 2020 (revision date November 9, 2020). 
4. Letter of denial from the Building Department dated November 6, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 













WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

 

REPORT OF THE  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT  

 
 
TO:  Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
FROM: Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner 
 
DATE: December 10, 2020 
 
 
 
Agenda item: 6f 
 
 
Appeal Date: December 10, 2020  
 
 
Applicant:  Michael Epley 
 
  
Address:  6075 Carroll Lake Road 
   Commerce, MI 48382 
 
  
Zoning:  R1-D Single Family Residential 
 
 
Location: 414 Lake View Drive 
 White Lake, MI 48386 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Property Description   
 
The approximately 0.211-acre (9,191 square feet) parcel identified as 414 Lake View 
Drive is located on Cedar Island Lake and zoned R1-D (Single Family Residential).  The 
existing house on the property (approximately 1,420 square feet in size) utilizes a private 
well for potable water and a private septic system for sanitation. 
 
Applicant’s Proposal 
 
Michael Epley, the applicant, on behalf of property owner Jordan Zaleski, is proposing to 
construct a garage and two-story addition on the existing house. 
 
Planner’s Report 
 
The existing house was built in 1922 and is nonconforming to setbacks; the structure is 
located three (3) feet from the east side lot line.  A minimum 10-foot side yard setback is 
required in the R1-D zoning district.  The parcel is also nonconforming due to a 2,809 
square foot deficiency in lot area; 12,000 square feet is the minimum lot size required for 
R1-D zoning. 
 
The proposed first floor addition is 452.4 square feet in size and would be located on the 
west side of the house.  The second-story addition would be 1,012 square feet in size.  
The proposed two-car attached garage would be 20’ by 22’-11” (460 square feet) in size 
and located on the west side of the addition.  The west wall of the garage would be 
located five feet from the side lot line; however, the roof overhang would project closer 
to the property line.  Article 5, Section 3 of the zoning ordinance prohibits roofs, gutters, 
windows, and open balconies from projecting closer than five feet to a lot line.   
 
The proposed lot coverage is 29.38% (2,700 square feet), which is 9.38% (873.8 square 
feet) beyond the allowable limit (1,826.2 square feet).  The applicant is requesting a 
variance for lot coverage and also a variance to address the lot size nonconformity. 
 
Article 7.28 of the zoning ordinance states repairs and maintenance to nonconforming 
structures cannot exceed fifty percent (50%) of the State Equalized Valuation (SEV) in 
any period of twelve (12) consecutive months.  Further, the ordinance does not allow the 
cubic content of nonconforming structures to be increased.  Based on the SEV of the 
structure ($108,390), the maximum extent of improvements cannot exceed $54,195.  The 
value of the proposed work is $300,000.  A variance to exceed the allowed value of 
improvements by 553.56% is requested. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
The requested variances are listed in the following table. 
 

Variance # Ordinance 
Section Subject Standard Requested 

Variance Result 

1 Article 3.1.6.E Side yard setback 10 feet  5 feet 5 feet (west) 

2 Article 3.1.6.E Maximum lot 
coverage 

20% 
(1,826.2 

square feet) 

9.38% (873.8 
square feet) 

29.38% 
(2,700 square 

feet) 

3 Article 3.1.6.E Minimum lot size 12,000 
square feet 2,809 square feet 9,191 square 

feet 

4 Article 7.28.A Nonconforming 
structure 

50% SEV 
($54,195) 553.56% 

$245,805 
over allowed 

improvements 
 
Recommended Motions: 
 
Approval:  I move to approve the variances requested by Michael Epley from Article 
3.1.6.E of the Zoning Ordinance for Parcel Number 12-26-334-015, identified as 414 
Lake View Drive, in order to construct an addition that would encroach 5 feet into the 
required side yard setback and exceed the maximum lot coverage by 9.38%.  A variance 
from Article 7.28.A is also granted to exceed the allowed value of improvements to a 
nonconforming structure by 553.56%.  A 2,809 square foot variance from the required lot 
size is also granted from Article 3.1.6.E.  This approval will have the following 
conditions: 
 
• The Applicant shall obtain all necessary permits from the White Lake Township 

Building Department. 
 

• In no event shall the projection of the roof overhang be closer than five feet to the 
west side lot line.  Revised plans shall be submitted prior to issuing a building permit 
to verify the west side yard setback is five feet, measured from the roof overhang of 
the garage. 

 
Denial:  I move to deny the variances requested by Michael Epley for Parcel Number 
12-26-334-015, identified as 414 Lake View Drive, due to the following reason(s): 
 
Table:  I move to table the variance requests of Michael Epley for Parcel Number 12-
26-334-015, identified as 414 Lake View Drive, to consider comments stated during this 
public hearing. 
 
 
 
 



Attachments: 
 
1. Variance application dated November 10, 2020. 
2. Site plan dated September 18, 2020 (revision date November 23, 2020).  
3. Elevations and floor plan dated November 2020. 
4. North and south elevation renderings. 
5. Letter of denial from the Building Department dated November 9, 2020. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
















	ZBA WLT October 22 Reg Meeting Minutes Draft.pdf
	a. Applicant:  Mack Industries (Howard Mack)
	8265 White Lake Road
	White Lake, MI 48386
	Location: 8275 White Lake Road
	White Lake, MI 48386 identified as 12-01-176-003
	Request: The applicant requests to construct a building, requiring a variance from Article 3.1.20.E, LM Light Manufacturing Building Height due to the proposed height of the building.
	b. Applicant:  Brett Petrice
	4250 Oakguard Court
	Location: 4259 Oakguard Court

	c. Applicant:  M.J. Whelan Construction
	620 N. Milford Road
	Location: 10199 Lakeside Drive


	10201 Joanna K.pdf
	12-22-427-003 (10201 Joanna K) SLT Properties.2.pdf
	WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	REPORT OF THE
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
	FROM: Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner
	Agenda item: 6a
	Appeal Date: December 10, 2020 (Tabled from October 15, 2020)

	Pages from 10201 Joanna K.pdf
	Pages from 10201 Joanna K-3.pdf
	20201202112319319.pdf
	Image_20201202_0001.pdf
	Image_20201202_0003.pdf
	Image_20201202_0002.pdf
	Pages from 10201 Joanna K.pdf

	10199 Lakeside.pdf
	12-22-477-011 (10199 Lakeside) MJ Whelan Construction.2.pdf
	WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	REPORT OF THE
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
	FROM: Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner
	Agenda item: 6b
	Appeal Date: December 10, 2020 (Tabled from October 22, 2020)

	Binder3.pdf
	Pages from 10199 Lakeside Drive.pdf
	Pages from 10199 Lakeside Drive-2.pdf
	Image_20201202_0001.pdf
	Image_20201202_0002.pdf
	Image_20201202_0003.pdf
	Image_20201202_0004.pdf
	Image_20201202_0005.pdf
	Image_20201202_0006.pdf
	Image_20201202_0007.pdf
	Image_20201202_0008.pdf
	Image_20201202_0009.pdf
	Image_20201202_0010.pdf
	Image_20201202_0011.pdf
	10199 Lakeside 3.pdf
	10199 Lakeside 2.pdf
	10199 Lakeside 1.pdf

	Pages from 10199 Lakeside Drive.pdf

	8018 Mountain View.pdf
	12-25-276-010 (8018 Mountain View) Schneider.pdf
	WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	REPORT OF THE
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
	FROM: Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner
	Agenda item: 6c
	Appeal Date: December 10, 2020

	20201202122844967.pdf

	1240 Castlewood.pdf
	12-34-329-018 (1240 Castlewood) Lepkowski.pdf
	WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	REPORT OF THE
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
	FROM: Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner
	Agenda item: 6e
	Appeal Date: December 10, 2020

	20201202151047610.pdf
	Image_20201202_0012.pdf
	Image_20201202_0013.pdf
	Image_20201202_0014.pdf
	Image_20201202_0015.pdf
	20201202151047610

	Kingston Road Lot 83.pdf
	12-14-233-007 (Kingston St. Lot 83) Paris.pdf
	WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	REPORT OF THE
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
	FROM: Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner
	Agenda item: 6d
	Appeal Date: December 10, 2020

	20201202121106283.pdf
	Image_20201202_0004.pdf
	20201202121106283

	414 Lakeview.pdf
	12-26-334-015 (414 Lakeview) Epley.pdf
	WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	REPORT OF THE
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
	FROM: Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner
	Agenda item: 6f
	Appeal Date: December 10, 2020

	20201202154054144.pdf
	Image_20201202_0013.pdf
	Image_20201202_0014.pdf
	Image_20201202_0015.pdf




